
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 

In accordance with Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive Order, 

please be advised that this meeting of the Revere City Council will be 

held by remote participation. 

For Spanish translation of this meeting, please use the Zoom link 

provided below and select the interpretation button, or visit the 

RevereTV YouTube channel. 

Join Meeting Using Link Below: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85085607513 

Meeting ID: 850 8560 7513 

Or Telephone:  +1 312-626-6799 

Calendar 

Monday, December 14, 2020, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:30PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:55PM  Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of December 7, 2020 

3. 20-410 That the City Council award local business owners Paul and RoseAnne Musto a 

Certificate of Appreciation on the occasion of their retirement.  For sixty-five 

years, the Musto family has owned and operated China Roma, a staple on 

Broadway and in our community, and has employed many Revere residents over 

the last nearly seven decades. 

Public Hearings 

4. 20-384 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Relative to the Establishment of a 

Public Art Commission. 

5. 20-400 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Establishing Wage Theft Prevention 

Regulation. 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

6. 20-414 Bradstreet, LLC c/o Paul Buonfiglio, 20 Wing Road, Lynnfield, MA 01940 

seeking permission from the Revere City Council to alter an existing non-

conforming 4 unit structure by increasing the number of units to 6 and by 

reducing the number of bedrooms on Lot 11 at 83 Bradstreet Avenue, Revere, 

MA 02151. 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

7. 20-390 Communication from the Mayor relative to appointment of Farah Sheikh to the 

Cultural Council. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85085607513


City Council – Regular Meeting December 14, 2020 

  

Communications 

8. 20-415 Communication from the Mayor relative to filing for the Parkland Acquisitions 

and Renovations for Communities Program for Ambrose Park 

Motions 

9. 20-416 Motion presented by City Councillor Guinasso: That the Mayor request the 

Director of Veterans Affairs and the Sign Department to install a memorial pole 

for John Corrado.  John served in the United States Army during WWII.  He was 

the recipient of several commendations:  Europe-Africa-Middle Eastern 

Campaign Medal, American Theater Campaign Medal, Good Conduct Medal, and 

the Army of Occupation Medal - Germany. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, December 7, 2020 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present  

Arthur F. Guinasso City Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Vice-President Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Absent  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe President Present  
 

In accordance with the provisions of Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive Order, this 

meeting of the Revere City Council was held via remote participation on Zoom. 
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of November 23, 2020 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 20-405 Carol Tye, Chairwoman of the George V. Colella Academic Achievement 

Awards will introduce this year's highest achieving students and their 

principals. 

Carol Tye, Chairwoman of the Mayor George V. Colella Academic Awards, addressed the City 

Council and gave a brief introduction and overview of the history of the Colella Academic 

Awards which are given to the top performing fifth and eighth graders in the Revere Public 

School System.  Further Ms. Tye and School Superintendent Dianne Kelly introduced the 

students and their principals who each offered comments regarding their top performing student. 

 

Recipients of the 2020 Mayor George V. Colella Academic Award are as follows: 

 

2

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 7

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 7, 2020 

  

Beachmont Veterans Memorial School 

Principal Percy Napier 

Fifth Grader, Samyak Maharjan 

 

Garfield School 

Principal Corbett Coutts 

Fifth Grader, Justin Cavalcanti 

 

Lincoln School 

Principal Sara Hoomis 

Fifth Grader, Amy Pineda Mejia 

 

Hill School 

Principal Melissa Lomas 

Fifth Grader, Achraf Boukirou 

 

Paul Revere School 

Principal Donna Bonarrigo 

Fifth Grader, Lena Le 

 

Whelan School 

Principal Jamie Flynn 

Principal Alexander Phillips 

Fifth Grader, Neyla Vranic 

 

Garfield Middle School 

Principal Stephen Pechinsky 

Eighth Grader, Kendall Giordano 

 

Rumney Marsh Academy 

Principal Richard Gallucci 

Eighth Grader, Safaa Laroussi 

 

Susan B. Anthony School 

Principal Joanne Willett 

Eighth Grader, Glenn Kule 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 4 20-349 A Certificate of Appreciation will be presented to Olivia's Organics for 

their ongoing donation of salads to the Veterans' Food Bank in addition to 

their donation of 60 winter jackets to families in need. 

Aleta Bransfield, Consumer Affairs Manager for Olivia's Organics attended the City Council 

meeting and accepted the Certificate of Appreciation on behalf of the company. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 7

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 7, 2020 

  

Marc Silvestri, Director of Veterans Affairs was also present and offered further commentary on 

the great work that Olivia's Organics does for the community and our veterans. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 5 20-406 Scott Scharffenberg, Executive Director of Roca Massachusetts and 

Joseph Furnari, Director of Roca Chelsea and Lynn will provide the City 

Council with a yearly update on Roca. 

Scott Scharffenberg, Executive Director of Roca Massachusetts and Joseph Furnari, Director of 

Roca Chelsea and Lynn addressed the City Council for the purpose of delivering their yearly 

update on Roca relative to Covid-19, participant engagement, and Roca's involvement with of 

the City of Revere's Snow Angels program which assists elderly and disabled households with 

snow removal after winter storms.  Additionally, Kathi Reinstein, Roca's Chief of Government 

Relations & External Affairs and former State Representative briefly addressed the City Council. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Public Hearings 

 6 20-407 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to 

install underground service from 100 Lancaster Avenue to pole #1461 in 

accordance with the plan on file. 

Proponents 

Genci Pance, Owner of 100 Lancaster Avenue 

Claude Kellici, Electrician for project 

Socrates Perez, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE PETITION OF NATIONAL GRID TO 

INSTALL UNDERGROUND SERVICE FROM 100 LANCASTER AVENUE TO POLE 

#1461 IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAN ON FILE? 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 7 20-414 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Bradstreet, LLC c/o Paul 

Buonfiglio, 20 Wing Road, Lynnfield, MA 01940 seeking permission 

from the Revere City Council to alter an existing non-conforming 4 unit 

structure by increasing the number of units to 6 and by reducing the 

number of bedrooms on Lot 11 at 83 Bradstreet Avenue, Revere, MA 

02151. 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 7

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 7, 2020 

  

Proponents 

Paul Buonfiglio, 20 Wing Road, Lynnfield, MA 

Timothy Howells, 88 Bradstreet Avenue, Revere, MA 

 

Opponents 

none 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING Next: 12/14/2020 6:00 PM 

Zoning Committee Report 

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, December 7, 2020 at 5:00PM.  Committee 

members present were Councillors Giannino, Guinasso, Morabito, Visconti, Keefe (ex-officio), 

and Chairman Zambuto.  There were several items reviewed by the sub-committee as follows: 

 

20-358 AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCES OF 

THE CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO KENNELS 

 

This amendment received a favorable recommendation from the Planning Board and a 

unanimous favorable recommendation from the sub-committee.  The ordinance as proposed will 

be forwarded to the regular City Council meeting this evening for consideration. 

 

20-373 Zoning Map Amendment on the application of Squire Road Realty, LLC:  Section 

1. Title 17 of the revised Ordinances of the City of Revere and the Zoning Map 

provided by Section 17.12.020 of said Title, is hereby amended to change zoning 

district designation of property known and numbered as Lot A at 398 Squire 

Road, Revere, MA (MBP 29-437J-14) from the Residential B (RB) district to the 

General Business (GB) district. 

 

Attorney for the applicant, Lawrence Simeone addressed the sub-committee on this request.  

This amendment to the Zoning Map received a favorable recommendation from the Planning 

Board subject to a deed restriction indicating that the land shall be used for residential purposes 

only and have the right to construct a multi-family dwelling not consisting of more than three 

dwelling units.  The sub-committee offered a unanimous favorable recommendation on the 

zoning map amendment subject to the covenant and will be forwarded to the City Council this 

evening for consideration. 

 

20-375 Stephen R. Caruso, Trustee, R&S Realty Trust seeking permission to operate 

commercial automotive storage/parking business for 910 vehicles on Lot 14 at 

320 Charger Street, Revere MA. 

 

Attorney for the applicant, Lawrence Simeone addressed the sub-committee on this request.  The 

sub-committee offered a unanimous favorable recommendation on the special permit request 

subject to the findings and conditions of Site Plan Review. 

 

 

20-379 Joint petition submitted by National Grid and Verizon to install 1 jointly owned 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 7

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 7, 2020 

  

pole (1-1) on the sidewalk between 13-15 Sweeney Avenue and extend 

secondary from P1 to new pole and install overhead service to #13B Sweeney 

Avenue in accordance with the plan on file. 

 

National Grid has withdrawn this petition. 

 8 20-358 AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO KENNELS 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO KENNELS 

 

Section 1.   Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.205(A) Kennel is hereby amended by 

continuing the sentence after the word “district” and inserting in place, “,except when a kennel 

and residential use or residential district is separated by a highway.” 

 

November 23, 2020 Ordered to a first reading. 

December 7, 2020 Ordered on a second reading. 

December 7, 2020 Ordered on a third and final reading. 

December 7, 2020 Ordered Engrossed and Ordained on a Roll Call. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 9 20-373 Petition of Squire Road Realty, LLC to amend the Zoning Map  of the 

City of Revere as follows:  Section 1. Title 17 of the revised Ordinances of 

the City of Revere and the Zoning Map provided by Section 17.12.020 of 

said Title, is hereby amended to change zoning district designation of 

property known and numbered as Lot A at 398 Squire Road, Revere, MA 

(MBP 29-437J-14) from the Residential B (RB) district to the General 

Buisness (GB) district. 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 

REVERE 

 

Section 1.  Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere and the Zoning Map 

provided by Section 17.12.020 of said Title, is hereby amended to change the zoning district 

designation of property known and numbered as Lot A at 398 Squire Road, Revere, MA (MBP 

29-437J-14) from the Residential B (RB) district to the General Business (GB) district. 

Subject to the follow covenant to be recorded on the deed to the property herein referenced: 

 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 7

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 7, 2020 

  

The Land as herein after described shall be used for residential purposes which shall include the 

right to construct and have a multi-family dwelling which shall not consist of more than three (3) 

dwelling units; further the Land shall not be used for commercial purposes, and no commercial 

structure shall be constructed, placed, or otherwise maintained in any manner on the Land as 

hereinafter described. 

 

November 23, 2020 Ordered to a first reading. 

December 7, 2020 Ordered on a second reading. 

December 7, 2020 Ordered on a third and final reading. 

December 7, 2020 Ordered Engrossed and Ordained on a Roll Call. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 10 20-375 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Stephen R. Caruso, 

Trustee, R&S Realty Trust seeking permission to operate commercial 

automotive storage/parking business for 910 vehicles on Lot 14 at 320 

Charger Street, Revere MA. 

The City Council made the following findings after reviewing the plans and application 

concerning the special permit request: 

 

1. The Project is located in the Technology Enterprise District (TED) in accordance with the 

Revere Zoning Map and the Revere Revised Ordinances.  

2. The Property identified as Lot 14 Charger Street, consists of Three Hundred Seventy-Two 

Thousand, Three Hundred Ninety-One (372,391) sq. ft./(8.5 acres) with two (2) 

nonconforming [multiple commercial use] structures, the latter which are not in 

compliance with dimensional set back regulations in accordance with R.R.O. 17.24.010 

Table of Dimensional Regulation respecting the TED district therein.  

 

3. The Property’s address is 320 Charger Street. The Property has frontage of one hundred 

and fifty (150) feet on Charger Street a public way. The Property is a complying lot with a 

minimum lot size exceeding Twenty Five Thousand (25,000) square feet the latter the 

minimum lot size for the district. The Property is presently serviced by municipal water 

and sewer; as well as electricity and gas. 

 

4. The Project is in harmony with the other commercial uses in the zoning district as well as 

the general purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance wherein: (a) the Project facilities 

will not impede light, air, and space to adjoining properties; (b) the Project facilities will 

not over crowd or have any effect on the density of the existing parcel and buildings 

thereon;(c) said Project facilities shall remain within the site and (d) the approval of this 

use will allow R&S Realty Trust to improve the condition of the Property, and therefore 

benefit the public at large in the community. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 7

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 7, 2020 

  

5. The Property is an appropriate location for the Project for the following reasons: (a) the 

Property is located in the TED district, which allows for the request of this special permit; 

(b) the Property has two (2) nonconforming [multiple commercial use] structures; here the 

district has various commercial and multi-family residential structures in the 

neighborhood and (c) the proposed use can exist at the Property, without impeding the 

normal use of the Property or surrounding property. 

 

6. That the Property has adequate public sewerage and water facilities and water systems for 

the following reasons: (a) the Project facility is on a public way which has water and 

sewer services. 

 

7. The Project will not adversely affect the neighborhood, for the following reasons: (a) the 

Project will not create adverse impact of noise, odor, smoke or dust (b) the Project shall 

not substantially generate commercial traffic or activity; and (c) the Project does not 

deviate or substantially change the character of this already relative commercial/industrial 

area of the city, which has existing a wide gamit if commercial/industrial enterprises. 
 

8. The Project will have a potential fiscal impact consisting of additional jobs, excise tax 

revenue, real estate tax revenue and licensing fees.  

 

9. The Project, which has no access to the general public, will not cause a nuisance or serious 

hazard with respect to existing vehicle and pedestrian use in the neighborhood; wherein 

the traffic generated by the Project facility shall not substantially effect the existing traffic 

patterns in the neighborhood. 

 

10. Adequate and appropriate facilities will be provided in concert with Project for the 

following reasons: The Property is in the TED district, the Project, a commercial 

automotive storage/parking business, shall compliment the economic uses of the area 

where various businesses exist. The Project is in harmony with this district which includes 

two (2) public storage facilities, a large shopping center [with  two (2) regional retail food 

stores], the corporate office and maintenance repair facility for a national waste disposal  

company, two (2) physical fitness/gyms and several residential [multi-family]apartment 

facilities. Also the current utilities, infrastructure and roadways meet existing 

requirements of this industrial and business area. 

 

11. That Project is determined by this City Council to have beneficial effects that outweigh 

the detrimental effects on the city and the neighborhood in view of the particular 

characteristics of the Property and the Project in relation to the Property. 
 

Findings and conditions from the Site Plan Review Committee were read into the record and 

made part of the special permit decision: 

 

1. Fire protection must be addressed by extending the existing water system and providing 

multiple new hydrants. The fire protection and water service upgrades must be reviewed 

and approved by the Fire Department and City Engineer.  

 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 7

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 7, 2020 

  

2. Stormwater management must be addressed for the site to mitigate run-off from the 

proposed impervious area including the installation of gas and oil separators. The 

stormwater management system must be reviewed and approved by the City Engineer.  

 

3. This site plan is subject to an order of conditions from the Conservation Commission.  

 

4. The parking layout, paving and striping plan as well as site access and egress plan is 

subject to final approval from the Site Plan Review Committee.  

 

5. A traffic impact analysis must be conducted for the mitigation of trip generation on the 

Charger Street/Squire Road intersection, the Charger Street/Ward Street intersection and 

the Ward Street/Route 107 intersection as a result of the proposed operation of the 

facility.  

 

6. No truck traffic shall be allowed on Charger Street from Malden Street to Squire Road.  

 

SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY THE 

PEITIONER FOR 320 CHARGER STREET SUBJECT TO THE FINDINGS AND 

CONDITIONS OF SITE PLAN REVIEW? 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 11 20-379 Joint petition submitted by National Grid and Verizon to install 1 jointly 

owned pole (1-1) on the sidewalk between 13-15 Sweeney Avenue and 

extend secondary from P1 to new pole and install overhead service to 

#13B Sweeney Avenue in accordance with the plan on file. 

Vincent LoGuidce, National Grid, informed the City Council via email that this petition is no 

longer required as the design team developed an alternative solution which does not require a 

new pole. 

RESULT: WITHDRAWN 

Appointments Committee Report 

The Appointments Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, December 7, 2020 at 5:30PM.  

Committee members present were Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Powers, Visconti, Keefe 

(ex-officio), and Chairman Guinasso.  Several appointments were up for consideration as 

follows: 

 

• 20-385 Appointment of Brian Vesce to the Disability Commission. 

• 20-386 Appointment of Toby Pearlstein to the Library Board of Trustees.  

• 20-387 Appointment of Debora Guimaraes to the Cultural Council.  

• 20-388 Appointment of Fatou Drammeh to the Revere Housing Authority. 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 7

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 7, 2020 

  

• 20-389 Appointment of Cathy Penn to the Planning Board. 

• 20-390 Appointment of Farah Sheikh to the Cultural Council.  

• 20-391 Appointment of Asmaa Abou-Fouda to the Disability Commission.  

• 20-392 Appointment of Brendan O'Brien to the Cultural Council.  

• 20-393 Appointment of Catherine Daze to the Cultural Council.  

• 20-394 Appointment of Qin Li to the Cultural Council. 

• 20-395 Appointment of Stephanie Carvalho to the Library Board of Trustees. 

• 20-396 Appointment of Yesenia Arango to the Cultural Council. 

• 20-397 Appointment of Elle Baker to the Historical Commission.  

• 20-398 Appointment of Jason Barone-Cichocki to the Disability Commission. 

 

All appointees were present except for Farah Sheikh to the Cultural Council due to technical 

difficulties connecting to Zoom.  Her appointment will be held over until December 14, 2020. 

 

Each appointee present and addressing the sub-committee received a favorable recommendation 

and will be presented to the City Council this evening for confirmation. 

 12 20-385 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Brian 

Vesce to the Disability Commission. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 13 20-386 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Toby 

Pearlstein to the Library Board of Trustees. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 14 20-387 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Debora 

Guimaraes to the Cultural Council. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 15 20-388 Communication from the Mayor relative to appointment of Fatou 

Drammeh to the Revere Housing Authority. 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 7

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 7, 2020 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 16 20-389 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Cathy Penn 

to the Planning Board. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 17 20-390 Communication from the Mayor relative to appointment of Farah Sheikh 

to the Cultural Council. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

 18 20-391 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Asmaa 

Abou-Fouda to the Disability Commission. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 19 20-392 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Brendan 

O'Brien to the Cultural Council. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 20 20-393 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Catherine 

Daze to the Cultural Council. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 21 20-394 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Qin Li to 

the Cultural Council. 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 7

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 7, 2020 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 22 20-395 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Stephanie 

Carvalho to the Library Board of Trustees. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 23 20-396 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Yesenia 

Arango to the Cultural Council. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 24 20-397 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Elle Baker 

to the Historical Commission. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 25 20-398 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Jason 

Barone-Cichocki to the Disability Commission. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

Communications 

 26 20-408 Communication from the Mayor concerning an Intermunicipal Agreement 

for the establishment of the North Suffolk Office of Resilience and 

Sustainability. 

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 7

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 7, 2020 

  

Elle Baker, Project Planner for the City of Revere gave a brief overview of the agreement.  

Though the creation of this new office will require no appropriation at this time due to the 

contribution of the Bar Foundation, it is expected that the North Suffolk Resilience and 

Sustainability Office will require a budget line item for salaries in 2023.  It is estimated that 80% 

of the total salaries will be covered through a budget appropriation and the remaining 20% will 

come from other funding sources. 

  

 SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT 

FOR CREATING THE NORTH SUFFOLK RESILIENCE AND SUSTAINABILITY 

OFFICE ON BEHALF OF THE CITIES AND TOWN OF CHELSEA, REVERE, AND 

WINTHROP? 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Visconti, Zambuto, 

Keefe 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

Motions 

 27 20-409 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Councillor McKenna: That the 

Mayor instruct the Chiefs of the Cabinet to notify Ward Councillors ahead 

of work being done either by the City of Revere or its agents when a 

project is happening in their respective wards throughout the city. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 28 20-410 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, President Keefe: That the City 

Council award local business owners Paul and RoseAnne Musto a 

Certificate of Appreciation on the occasion of their retirement.  For sixty-

five years, the Musto family has owned and operated China Roma, a staple 

on Broadway and in our community, and has employed many Revere 

residents over the last nearly seven decades. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 29 20-411 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request the Police 

Department to patrol Breeden's Lane in North Revere near the intersection 

of Morris Street between the hours of 9:30 AM and 10:30 AM on 

weekday mornings to enforce the "No Heavy Trucks" traffic rule.  This 

has been an ongoing issue with delivery trucks from Kappy's Liquors that 

are exiting Kappy's via the neighborhood instead of utilizing Route 1. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 30 20-412 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor instruct National 

Grid to add street lights to Pole Numbers 3960-50 and 3961-50 on Salem 

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 7

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 7, 2020 

  

Street, opposite Overlook Ridge Drive.  Further, that immediately and in 

the interim, that National Grid brighten the LED lights on Pole Numbers 

3961, 3962 and 3963 in the same area due to the dangerousness of the 

curve and darkness. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 31 20-413 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Mayor request the 

Assessor's Office to coordinate with the Building Department relative to 

home assessments.  Many homes throughout the City are being assessed as 

multi-families when the homes are listed as single or two families with the 

Building Department.  The systems used by the Assessor's Office and the 

Building Department need to be cross referenced to eliminate confusion 

and unfairly tax residents. 

Dana Brangiforte, City Assessor and Louis Cavagnaro, Building Inspector addressed the City 

Council on this matter.  The Building Inspector indicated that the City is already completing this 

work on a case by case basis due to the extensive research of archived files required to determine 

the legal occupancy of structures.  Further, the Building Inspector stated that he is not aware of 

any other city or town in the Commonwealth which uses software or if there is the existence of 

software can solve this issue.  The City Assessor stated that property is assessed based on what 

the assessors see when performing an evaluating.  It does not mean that certain improvements to 

the property are legal. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:25 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 7

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 A

rt
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
  (

20
-3

84
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 a

 P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 A

rt
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
  (

20
-3

84
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 a

 P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 A

rt
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
  (

20
-3

84
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 a

 P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

An Ordinance Establishing Wage Theft Prevention Regulations 

 

Section 1.  Title 15 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting 

a new section as follows: 

 

Section 15.15.020 – Wage Theft Prevention 

 

A. The following certification shall be incorporated by the City of Revere and adopted as a 

required standard in regards to all bids and proposals for the provision and delivery of 

services within the city, and shall apply to every new contract and every renewal term of a 

contract entered after the date of passage:  "The Contractor certifies that neither it nor any 

of its subcontractors have been subject to a federal or state criminal or civil judgment, 

administrative citation, final administrative determination, order or debarment resulting 

from a violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair Labor Standards Act or any other 

state or federal laws regulating the payment of wages within three years prior to the date 

of the contract; or certifies that it has provided copies of any and all of the above to the city 

prior to the date of the contract and any required wage bond or insurance; and certifies that 

while the contract is in effect, it will report any instance of the above to the city within five 

days of the contractor's receipt." 

 

B. The following provisions shall be included in any request for proposals, invitation for bids 

or request for qualifications issued by the city on or after July 1, 2020; prospective vendors 

must provide the following certifications or disclosures in writing to the purchasing agent 

with their bids or proposals. Failure to provide the following shall result in rejection of the 

bid or proposal; 

 

1. Prospective vendors must certify that neither they nor any of their subcontractors 

have been subject to a federal or state criminal or civil judgment, administrative 

citation, final administrative determination, order or debarment resulting from a 

violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair Labor Standards Act or any 

other state or federal laws regulating the payment of wages within three years prior 

to the date vendors submit their bids or proposals; or 

 

2.   Prospective vendors must disclose any such criminal or civil judgments, 

administrative citation, final administrative determination, order or debarment and 

include copy(ies) with their bids or proposals. 

 

3. Prospective vendors are notified that they must report any such criminal or civil 

judgment, administrative citation, final administrative determination, order or 

debarment from a violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair Labor 

Standards Act or any other state or federal laws regulating the payment 

of wages while any of their bids or proposals to the purchasing agent official is 

pending and, if awarded a contract, during the term of the resulting contract, within 

five days of vendor's receipt. 

5.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
O

rd
in

an
ce

E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
W

ag
eT

h
ef

tP
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
 (

20
-4

00
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 W

ag
e 

T
h

ef
t 

P
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
)



 

4. Prospective vendors that are subject to a state or federal debarment for violation of 

the above laws, either voluntarily or involuntarily, or that have been prohibited 

from contracting with the commonwealth or any of its agencies or subdivisions will 

be deemed not responsible and their bids or proposals shall be rejected. Such 

vendors shall be deemed not responsible for the entire term of debarment or other 

stated time period. During the term of a contract, upon a finding or order of such 

debarment or prohibition, the city may terminate the contract. 

 

5. Vendor(s) awarded a contract that have disclosed a federal or state criminal or civil 

judgment, administrative citation, final administrative determination, order or 

debarment resulting from a violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair 

Labor Standards Act or any other state or federal laws regulating the payment 

of wages within three years prior to the date they submit their bids or proposals, or 

vendor(s) awarded a Contract that receive a federal or state criminal or civil 

judgment, administrative citation, order or final administrative determination 

resulting from a violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair Labor Standards 

Act or any other state or federal laws regulating the payment of wages during the 

term of the contract and that are not otherwise prohibited from public contracting 

may be required by the city to obtain a wage bond or other form of suitable 

insurance in an amount equal to the aggregate of one year's gross wages for all 

employees, based on an average of its total labor costs for the past two years. Such 

bond must be maintained for the terms or extensions of any contract, and proof of 

such bond must be provided upon request by the city. 

 

6.   Vendor(s) awarded a contract that have disclosed a federal or state criminal or civil 

judgment administrative citation, final administrative determination, order or 

debarment resulting from a violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair 

Labor Standards Act or any other state or federal laws regulating the payment 

of wages within three years prior to the date they submit their bids or proposals and 

through the contract term shall furnish their monthly certified payrolls to the 

purchasing agent for all employees working on such contract. 

 

5.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
O

rd
in

an
ce

E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
W

ag
eT

h
ef

tP
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
 (

20
-4

00
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 W

ag
e 

T
h

ef
t 

P
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
83

B
ra

d
st

re
et

A
ve

n
u

eC
20

35
  (

20
-4

14
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 8

3 
B

ra
d

st
re

et
 A

ve
n

u
e)



8.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

m
b

ro
se

 P
ar

k 
P

A
R

C
 G

ra
n

t 
 (

20
-4

15
 :

 A
m

b
ro

se
 P

ar
k 

P
A

R
C

 G
ra

n
t)



8.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

m
b

ro
se

 P
ar

k 
P

A
R

C
 G

ra
n

t 
 (

20
-4

15
 :

 A
m

b
ro

se
 P

ar
k 

P
A

R
C

 G
ra

n
t)



 

 

 

 

 

A RESOLUTION TO FILE AND ACCCEPT GRANTS WITH AND FROM THE COMMONWEALTH OF 
MASSACHUSETTS EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PARKLAND 
ACQUISITIONS AND RENOVATIONS FOR COMMUNITIES GRANT PROGRAM FOR CONSTRUCTION AND 

IMPROVEMENTS TO SONNY MYERS PARK 
 
 
WHEREAS:  Ambrose Park is a community- wide asset and improvements to this park is a priority as 
evidenced in the most recent Open Space and Recreation Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS:  Ambrose Park is dedicated to park and recreation purposes under M.G.L. c.45, Section 3; 
and 
 
WHEREAS:  The renovation of the play structures, walkways, seating, fencing, preservation of shade tree 
canopy and landscaping at Ambrose will greatly enhance recreational pursuits at this facility; and 
 
WHEREAS:  The Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs is offering reimbursable grants to 
cities and towns to support the preservation and restoration of urban parks through the Parkland 
Acquisitions and Renovations for Communities (PARC) grant program; and 
 
WHEREAS:  The Ambrose Park renovation project is estimated to cost a total of $415,000which will be 
reimbursed to the City with  $273,900 in PARC grant funds and 141,100 in CDBG funds. The amount of 
$415,000 must be appropriated in full and paid prior to receiving the PARC Grant reimbursement.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT THAT: 
 

1. The Mayor be and is hereby authorized to file and accept grants from the Executive Office of 
Energy and Environmental Affairs; and 

2. The Mayor be and is hereby authorized to take such other actions as are necessary to carry out 
the terms, purposes, and conditions of this grant to be administered by the City of Revere 
including appropriation of the necessary funding; and 

3. This resolution shall take effect upon passage. 
 

8.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

m
b

ro
se

 P
ar

k 
P

A
R

C
 G

ra
n

t 
 (

20
-4

15
 :

 A
m

b
ro

se
 P

ar
k 

P
A

R
C

 G
ra

n
t)


	Agenda Packet
	5:30PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:55PM  Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Dec 7, 2020 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Dec 7, 2020 6:00 PM

	3. 20-410 : Certificate of Appreciation - China Roma

	Public Hearings
	4. 20-384 : An Ordinance Relative to a Public Art Commission
	a. Public Art Commission

	5. 20-400 : An Ordinance Relative to Wage Theft Prevention
	a. AnOrdinanceEstablishingWageTheftPreventionRegulations


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	6. 20-414 : Special Permit - 83 Bradstreet Avenue
	a. SpecialPermit83BradstreetAvenueC2035


	Appointments Sub-Committee Report
	7. 20-390 : Appointment of Farah Sheikh

	Communications
	8. 20-415 : Ambrose Park PARC Grant
	a. Ambrose Park PARC Grant


	Motions
	9. 20-416 : Veteran Memorial - John Corrado


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Dec 7, 2020 6:00 PM
	4.a · Public Art Commission
	5.a · AnOrdinanceEstablishingWageTheftPreventionRegulations
	6.a · SpecialPermit83BradstreetAvenueC2035
	8.a · Ambrose Park PARC Grant


